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East Collier HCP: Update Call Tomorrow

Attachments:
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"Dell, David" <david_dell@fws.gov>

From:
Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

"Dell, David" <david_dell@fws.gov>
Thu Aug 29 2019 11:18:41 GMT-0600 (MDT)

Charles Kelso <charles_kelso@fws.gov>, Constance Cassler
<Constance_Cassler@fws.gov>, "Turner, Andrew"
<aturner@hunton.com>, "Johnson, Bruce"
<Bruce.Johnson@stantec.com>, Jerry Ziewitz
<jerry_ziewitz@fws.gov>, "Mcdonald, Kenneth"
<kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>, Robert Tawes
<Robert_Tawes@fws.gov>, "Tewis, Robert M CIV USARMY
CESAJ (US)" <robert.m.tewis@usace.army.mil>, "Holmes,
Joshua R CIV USARMY CESAJ (USA)"
<Joshua.R.Holmes@usace.army.mil>, "Mott, Vicki"
<Vicki.Mott@sol.doi.gov>, tjones@barroncollier.com, Christian
Spilker <cspilker@collierenterprises.com>,
dksutton@alicoinc.com, "Clements, E. Carter Chandler"
<eclements@hunton.com>, Jack Arnold <jack_arnold@fws.gov>,
Catherine Phillips <Catherine_Phillips@fws.gov>, Kristen Peters
<Kristen_Peters@fws.gov>, Roxanna Hinzman
<roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>, "Mitch Hutchcraft
(mhutchcraft@cclpcitrus.com)" <mhutchcraft@cclpcitrus.com>

East Collier HCP: Update Call Tomorrow
20190816 August 30, 2019.docx

Everyone: Please see attached the draft agenda for tomorrow. Hopefully we will make a
quorum given the prep for Darien's arrival.

David Dell

US Fish and Wildlife Service
South Atlantic - Gulf Region

HCP and Safe Harbors Coordinator

404/679-7313

david dell@fws.gov

NOTE: All email correspondence and attachments
received from or sent to me are subject to the
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) and may be

disclosed to third parties.
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Cultural resources in the ECMSHCP EIS
Attachments:
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"Cassler, Constance" <constance_cassler@fws.gov>

From: "Cassler, Constance" <constance cassler@fws.gov>

Sent: Thu Apr 11 2019 10:03:54 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Cherney, Laura" <laura.cherney@aecom.com>

ce: Kenneth Mcdonald <kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>, Charles Kelso
<charles_kelso@fws.gov>

Subject: Cultural resources in the ECMSHCP EIS

Hi Laura,

Over the past couple of weeks we have been having conversations with the Miccosukee Tribe and Seminole Tribe as
part of our required Formal Consultation for the HCP. Both Tribes have expressed concern that we haven't
adequately addressed cultural resources. We have explained that the HCP is programmatic and that each future
project will have to comply with cultural resource review and either we or the Corps will have to make sure that we
consult with the Tribes on each project.

We have sent the Tribes the location map of the cultural resources that AECOM provided, but we did not provide to
the public, and have asked them for locations we don't know about. In an internal call today, | was asked by our
regional archaeologist AECOM had put together a Cultural Resource Overview in preparation for the EIS. If so, would
you share it with us and allow us to share it with the Tribes? | guess if the EIS paid for it then it should be possible. If
the EIS didn't pay for it, then it is up to you.

Let me know what you think.
Connie

Constance L. Cassler, Ph.D.
Supervisory Fish and Wildlife Biologist
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

1339 20th Street

Vero Beach, Florida 32960

office: 772-469-4243

fax: 772-562-4288

email: constance_cassler@fws.gov

Follow us on Twitter @USFWSVERO

Follow us on Facebook @USFWSSouthFlorida
Follow us on InstaGram @usfws_south_florida
Visit our web site at www.fws.gov/verobeach/

NOTE: All email correspondence and attachments
received from or sent to me are subject to the


mailto:constance_cassler@fws.gov
http://www.fws.gov/verobeach/

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) and may be
disclosed to third parties

"Cherney, Laura" <Laura.Cherney@aecom.com>

From: "Cherney, Laura" <Laura.Cherney@aecom.com>
Sent: Fri Apr 12 2019 05:59:02 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Cassler, Constance" <constance_cassler@fws.gov>
Kenneth Mcdonald <kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>, Charles Kelso
CC: <charles_kelso@fws.gov>, "Purcell, Adam"
<adam.purcell@aecom.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Cultural resources in the ECMSHCP EIS

Good morning Connie,

I've reached out to Janus who prepared the Cultural Resources section on the EIS and will let you know.
Thanks,

Laura

From: Cassler, Constance <constance_cassler@fws.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 12:04 PM

To: Cherney, Laura <Laura.Cherney@aecom.com>

Cc: Kenneth Mcdonald <kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>; Charles Kelso <charles_kelso@fws.gov>
Subject: Cultural resources in the ECMSHCP EIS

Hi Laura,

Over the past couple of weeks we have been having conversations with the Miccosukee Tribe
and Seminole Tribe as part of our required Formal Consultation for the HCP. Both Tribes have
expressed concern that we haven't adequately addressed cultural resources. We have
explained that the HCP is programmatic and that each future project will have to comply with
cultural resource review and either we or the Corps will have to make sure that we consult with
the Tribes on each project.

We have sent the Tribes the location map of the cultural resources that AECOM provided, but
we did not provide to the public, and have asked them for locations we don't know about. In an
internal call today, | was asked by our regional archaeologist AECOM had put together a
Cultural Resource Overview in preparation for the EIS. If so, would you share it with us and
allow us to share it with the Tribes? | guess if the EIS paid for it then it should be possible. If
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

From: "Cassler, Constance" <constance_cassler@fws.gov>

Sent: Fri Apr 12 2019 06:12:01 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Cherney, Laura" <Laura.Cherney@aecom.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Cultural resources in the ECMSHCP EIS
Thank you!

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

On Fri, Apr 12, 2019 at 7:59 AM Cherney, Laura <Laura.Cherney@aecom.com> wrote:
Good morning Connie,
I've reached out to Janus who prepared the Cultural Resources section on the EIS and will let you
know. Thanks,
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
and Seminole Tribe as part of our required Formal Consultation for the HCP. Both Tribes
have expressed concern that we haven't adequately addressed cultural resources. We have
explained that the HCP is programmatic and that each future project will have to comply with
cultural resource review and either we or the Corps will have to make sure that we consult
with the Tribes on each project.
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We have sent the Tribes the location map of the cultural resources that AECOM provided, but
we did not provide to the public, and have asked them for locations we don't know about. In
an internal call today, | was asked by our regional archaeologist AECOM had put together a
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
Sent: Mon Apr 15 2019 09:53:45 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Cassler, Constance" <constance cassler@fws.gov>

"Mcdonald, Kenneth (kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov)"
<kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>, "Kelso, Charles"

CC: <charles_kelso@fws.gov>, "Purcell, Adam"
<adam.purcell@aecom.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Cultural resources in the ECMSHCP EIS

Attachments: Flgure_2 Prev Rec Resources.jpg Figure 2 Prev Surveys_no
labels.jpg

Hi Connie — please see the attached maps that Janus prepared for the EIS. Please feel free to give me a
call if you need anything in addition. Thanks.

From: Kate Hoffman <kate_hoffman@)janus-research.com>
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 10:27 AM

To: Cherney, Laura <Laura.Cherney@aecom.com>

Cc: Purcell, Adam <adam.purcell@aecom.com>

Subject: RE: Cultural resources in the ECMSHCP EIS

Hello Laura,
Please find attached the draft text and figures we previously submitted. | don’t know what information
was included in the EIS but this is all our scope included. | hope this helps.
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Kate

Kathleen Hoffman, Ph.D.
Janus Research

1107 N Ward Street
Tampa, FL 33607
Office: 813-636-8200
Cell: 727-423-1937

From: Cherney, Laura <Laura.Cherney@aecom.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 6:27 PM

To: Kate Hoffman <kate hoffman@janus-research.com>
Cc: Purcell, Adam <adam.purcell@aecom.com>
Subject: FW: Cultural resources in the ECMSHCP EIS

Hi Kate,

The USFWS has asked about the Cultural Resources section of the EIS that Janus helped prepare last
summer.... Please see below.

Laura J. Cherney

Senior Ecologist, Environment
Direct (305) 514-2426
Mobile (305) 546-8283
Laura.Cherney@aecom.com

AECOM

7650 NW 19 Street, Suite 400
Miami, FL 33126-1220

T: (305) 262-7466
aecom.com

Built to deliver a better world
LinkedIn Twitter Facebook Instagram

From: Cassler, Constance <constance cassler@fws.gov>

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

Sent: Mon Apr 15 2019 12:39:24 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Cherney, Laura" <Laura.Cherney@aecom.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] FW: Cultural resources in the ECMSHCP EIS

Thanks Laura. If this is all they produced, then this is all | need.
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

On Mon, Apr 15, 2019 at 11:54 AM Cherney, Laura <Laura.Cherney@aecom.com> wrote:
Hi Connie — please see the attached maps that Janus prepared for the EIS. Please feel free to give
me a call if you need anything in addition. Thanks.

From: Kate Hoffman <kate_hoffman@janus-research.com>
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

To: Kate Hoffman <kate_hoffman@janus-research.com>
Cc: Purcell, Adam <adam.purcell@aecom.com>
Subject: FW: Cultural resources in the ECMSHCP EIS

Hi Kate,

The USFWS has asked about the Cultural Resources section of the EIS that Janus helped prepare
last summer.... Please see below.

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

"Cassler, Constance"” <constance_cassler@fws.gov>

From: "Cassler, Constance" <constance_cassler@fws.gov>
Sent: Mon Apr 15 2019 12:44:10 GMT-0600 (MDT)
Timothy Binzen <timothy_binzen@fws.gov>, Richard Kanaski

To: <richard_kanaski@fws.gov>, David Dell <david_dell@fws.gov>
Roxanna Hinzman <roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>, Kevin Palmer

cc: <kevin_palmer@fws.gov>, Kenneth Mcdonald

. <kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>, Charles Kelso

<charles_kelso@fws.gov>

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] FW: Cultural resources in the ECMSHCP EIS

Attachments: Flgure_2 Prev Rec Resources.jpg Figure 2 Prev Surveys _no
labels.jpg

Hi,

| received a message back from AECOM about cultural resources. They contracted Janus to produce the maps that
we sent to the Tribes. They did not create a cultural resources overview document for AECOM, so this is not available
for us to share with the Tribes. We only have what came to us in the draft EIS.

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

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Cherney, Laura <Laura.Cherney@aecom.com>

Date: Mon, Apr 15, 2019 at 11:54 AM

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Cultural resources in the ECMSHCP EIS

To: Cassler, Constance <constance_cassler@fws.gov>

Cc: Mcdonald, Kenneth (kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov) <kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>, Kelso,
Charles <charles_kelso@fws.gov>, Purcell, Adam <adam.purcell@aecom.com>

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

email: constance_ cassler@fws.gov

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
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East Collier Update Call, August 16, 2019: Draft Agenda
Attachments:

2. East Collier Update Call, August 16, 2019: Draft Agenda/1.1 20190816 ECMSHCP
Update Call Draft Agenda.docx
/2. East Collier Update Call, August 16, 2019: Draft Agenda/2.1 20190816 ECMSHCP
Update Call Draft Agenda.docx

"Tawes, Robert" <robert_tawes@fws.gov>

From: "Tawes, Robert" <robert_tawes@fws.gov>
Sent: Thu Aug 15 2019 07:29:11 GMT-0600 (MDT)

Constance Cassler <constance_cassler@fws.gov>, Larry Williams
<larry_williams@fws.gov>, Kevin Palmer
<kevin_palmer@fws.gov>, Timothy Binzen
<timothy_binzen@fws.gov>, "Ziewitz, Jerry"
<jerry_ziewitz@fws.gov>, Kenneth Mcdonald
<kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>, Charles Kelso
<charles_kelso@fws.gov>, Roxanna Hinzman
<roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>, dksutton@alicoinc.com, "Christian
Spilker (CSpilker@collierenterprises.com)"

To: <cspilker@collierenterprises.com>, "Johnson, Bruce"
<Bruce.Johnson@stantec.com>, "Clements, E. Carter Chandler'
<eclements@hunton.com>, tjones@barroncollier.com, "Turner,
Andrew" <aturner@hunton.com>, "Mitch Hutchcraft
(mhutchcraft@cclpcitrus.com)" <mhutchcraft@cclpcitrus.com>,
"Tewis, Robert M CIV USARMY CESAJ (US)"
<robert.m.tewis@usace.army.mil>, "Holmes, Joshua R CIV
USARMY CESAJ (USA)" <Joshua.R.Holmes@usace.army.mil>,
Kristen Peters <Kristen_Peters@fws.gov>, Vicki Mott
<vicki.mott@sol.doi.gov>

Jack Arnold <jack_arnold@fws.gov>, "Phillips, Catherine"

CcC: <catherine_phillips@fws.gov>
Subject: East Collier Update Call, August 16, 2019: Draft Agenda
Attachments: 20190816 ECMSHCP Update Call Draft Agenda.docx

Hey everyone. Please see the draft agenda for tomorrow's call. | will be running the call as
David is up at our training center in West Virginia this week. Please let me know if you have
any additions and | hope to hear you tomorrow. Rob

Rob W. Tawes

Chief, Division of Environmental Review
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Southeast Regional Office



1875 Century Boulevard
Atlanta, GA 30345

(w) 404/679-7142

(f) 404/679-7081
http://www.fws.gov/southeast/

www.fws.gov

NOTE: This email correspondence and any attachments to and from this sender is subject to the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) and may be disclosed to third parties.

"Tawes, Robert" <robert=tawes@fws.gov>

From: "Tawes, Robert" <robert_tawes@fws.gov>
Sent: Thu Aug 15 2019 07:31:38 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Kevin Palmer <kevin_palmer@fws.gov>

"Dell, David" <david_dell@fws.gov>, Constance Cassler

cc: <constance_cassler@fws.gov>
Subject: Fwd: East Collier Update Call, August 16, 2019: Draft Agenda
Attachments: 20190816 ECMSHCP Update Call Draft Agenda.docx

Hi Kevin. On tomorrow's update call I'm almost positive that the applicants will ask us for a copy
of the Seminole letter on East Collier. Do you know if they are fine with us sharing the letter? If
not would you mind reaching out to them informally? Thanks for your help on this project. Rob

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Tawes, Robert <robert tawes@fws.gov>

Date: Thu, Aug 15, 2019 at 9:29 AM

Subject: East Collier Update Call, August 16, 2019: Draft Agenda

To: Constance Cassler <constance_cassler@fws.gov>, Larry Williams
<larry_williams@fws.gov>, Kevin Palmer <kevin_palmer@fws.gov>, Timothy Binzen

<timothy binzen@fws.gov>, Ziewitz, Jerry <jerry_ziewitz@fws.gov>, Kenneth Mcdonald
<kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>, Charles Kelso <charles_kelso@fws.gov>, Roxanna Hinzman
<roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>, <dksutton@alicoinc.com>, Christian Spilker
(CSpilker@collierenterprises.com) <cspilker@collierenterprises.com>, Johnson, Bruce
<Bruce.Johnson@stantec.com>, Clements, E. Carter Chandler <eclements@hunton.com>,
<tjones@barroncollier.com>, Turner, Andrew <aturner@hunton.com>, Mitch Hutchcraft
(mhutchcraft@cclpcitrus.com) <mhutchcraft@cclpcitrus.com>, Tewis, Robert M CIV USARMY
CESAJ (US) <robert.m.tewis@usace.army.mil>, Holmes, Joshua R CIV USARMY CESAJ
(USA) <Joshua.R.Holmes@usace.army.mil>, Kristen Peters <Kristen_Peters@fws.gov>, VicKki
Mott <vicki.mott@sol.doi.gov>

Cc: Jack Arnold <jack_arnold@fws.gov>, Phillips, Catherine <catherine_phillips@fws.gov>

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

"Palmer, Kevin" <kevin=palmer@fws.gov>

From: "Palmer, Kevin" <kevin_palmer@fws.gov>
Sent: Thu Aug 15 2019 07:55:27 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Tawes, Robert" <robert_tawes@fws.gov>

"Dell, David" <david_dell@fws.gov>, Constance Cassler
<constance_cassler@fws.gov>, "Binzen, Timothy"

cc: <timothy_binzen@fws.gov>, "Hinzman, Roxanna"
<roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: East Collier Update Call, August 16, 2019: Draft Agenda

Hi Rob,

How did we handle the release of the Miccosukee comment letter? As | recall, at least initially,
they did not want their letter released to the property owners... David or Tim may know more on
how that was resolved. | would expect that the Seminole would have a similar response as the
Miccosukee. | could try to call the Seminole this afternoon but they are usually hard to reach
and not responsive quickly enough for a resolution by meeting time tomorrow. | would suggest
we tell ECPO that we have just received the comments and are reviewing and working on
making them more widely available.

| hope this will work for you.
Thanks,

Kevin


http://www.fws.gov/southeast/
http://www.fws.gov/
http://www.fws.gov/southeast/
http://www.fws.gov/

On Thu, Aug 15, 2019 at 9:32 AM Tawes, Robert <robert_tawes@fws.gov> wrote:
Hi Kevin. On tomorrow's update call I'm almost positive that the applicants will ask us for a
copy of the Seminole letter on East Collier. Do you know if they are fine with us sharing the
letter? If not would you mind reaching out to them informally? Thanks for your help on this
project. Rob

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Tawes, Robert <robert tawes@fws.qgov>

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
<timothy_ binzen@fws.gov>, Ziewitz, Jerry <jerry_ziewitz@fws.gov>, Kenneth Mcdonald
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
(mhutchcraft@cclpcitrus.com) <mhutchcraft@cclpcitrus.com>, Tewis, Robert M CIV
USARMY CESAJ (US) <robert.m.tewis@usace.army.mil>, Holmes, Joshua R CIV USARMY
CESAJ (USA) <Joshua.R.Holmes@usace.army.mil>, Kristen Peters
<Kristen_Peters@fws.gov>, Vicki Mott <vicki.mott@sol.doi.gov>

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
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Kevin Palmer

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

South Florida Ecological Services Field Office
1339 20th Street

Vero Beach, Florida 32960-3559

Phone: 772-469-4280

Fax: 772-562-4288 & 564-7393

Email: Kevin_Palmer@fws.gov

NOTE: This email correspondence and any attachments to and from this sender is subject to the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) and may be disclosed to third parties.

"Hinzman, Roxanna" <roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>

From: "Hinzman, Roxanna" <roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>
Sent: Thu Aug 15 2019 08:00:11 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Palmer, Kevin" <kevin_palmer@fws.gov>

"Tawes, Robert" <robert_tawes@fws.gov>, "Dell, David"
<david_dell@fws.gov>, Constance Cassler

CcC: <constance_cassler@fws.gov>, "Binzen, Timothy"
<timothy_binzen@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: East Collier Update Call, August 16, 2019: Draft Agenda

We did not release the Miccosukee letter - the expressly said not to. I believe we
provided a big picture overview of the comments to the applicants.

Roxanna Hinzman | Field Supervisor

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service | South Florida Ecological Services Office
1339 20th Street | Vero Beach, Florida 32960

Direct line: 772-469-4309 | Office: 772-562-3909 ext. 309

Cell 772-532-1247 | Fax 772-562-4288 | roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov

Southeast Region Vision: Together, we will connect lands and waters to sustain fish, wildlife and plants by being visionary
leaders, bold innovators and trusted partners, working with and for people.

Follow us on Twitter @USFWSVERO
Follow us on Facebook @USFWSSouthFlorida
Visit our Web Site https://www.fws.gov/verobeach/

NOTE: All email correspondence and attachments received from or sent to me are subject to the Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA) and may be disclosed to third parties.
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On Thu, Aug 15, 2019 at 9:55 AM Palmer, Kevin <kevin_palmer@fws.gov> wrote:
Hi Rob,

How did we handle the release of the Miccosukee comment letter? As | recall, at least
initially, they did not want their letter released to the property owners... David or Tim may
know more on how that was resolved. | would expect that the Seminole would have a similar
response as the Miccosukee. | could try to call the Seminole this afternoon but they are
usually hard to reach and not responsive quickly enough for a resolution by meeting time
tomorrow. | would suggest we tell ECPO that we have just received the comments and are
reviewing and working on making them more widely available.

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

From: Tawes, Robert <robert_tawes@fws.gov>

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
<timothy_binzen@fws.gov>, Ziewitz, Jerry <jerry_ziewitz@fws.gov>, Kenneth Mcdonald
<kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>, Charles Kelso <charles_kelso@fws.gov>, Roxanna
Hinzman <roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>, <dksutton@alicoinc.com>, Christian Spilker
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
USARMY CESAJ (US) <robert.m.tewis@usace.army.mil>, Holmes, Joshua R CIV
USARMY CESAJ (USA) <Joshua.R.Holmes@usace.army.mil>, Kristen Peters
<Kristen_Peters@fws.gov>, Vicki Mott <vicki.mott@sol.doi.gov>

Cc: Jack Arnold <jack_arnold@fws.gov>, Phillips, Catherine <catherine_phillips@fws.gov>

Hey everyone. Please see the draft agenda for tomorrow's call. | will be running the call as
David is up at our training center in West Virginia this week. Please let me know if you
have any additions and | hope to hear you tomorrow. Rob

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

Email: Kevin_Palmer@fws.qgov

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
Sent: Thu Aug 15 2019 08:06:36 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Hinzman, Roxanna" <roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>

"Palmer, Kevin" <kevin_palmer@fws.gov>, "Dell, David"
<david_dell@fws.gov>, Constance Cassler

cc: <constance_cassler@fws.gov>, "Binzen, Timothy"
<timothy_binzen@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: East Collier Update Call, August 16, 2019: Draft Agenda

Correct. However we did release the letter to them when FOIAed by ECPO, as we determined
there was no way to withhold (no exemption applied).

On Thu, Aug 15, 2019 at 10:00 AM Hinzman, Roxanna <roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov> wrote:
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
know more on how that was resolved. | would expect that the Seminole would have a
similar response as the Miccosukee. | could try to call the Seminole this afternoon but they
are usually hard to reach and not responsive quickly enough for a resolution by meeting
time tomorrow. | would suggest we tell ECPO that we have just received the comments
and are reviewing and working on making them more widely available.

| hope this will work for you.
Thanks,
Kevin

On Thu, Aug 15, 2019 at 9:32 AM Tawes, Robert <robert_tawes@fws.gov> wrote:
Hi Kevin. On tomorrow's update call I'm almost positive that the applicants will ask us for
a copy of the Seminole letter on East Collier. Do you know if they are fine with us sharing
the letter? If not would you mind reaching out to them informally? Thanks for your help
on this project. Rob

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
<Bruce.Johnson@stantec.com>, Clements, E. Carter Chandler
<eclements@hunton.com>, <tjones@barroncollier.com>, Turner, Andrew
<aturner@hunton.com>, Mitch Hutchcraft (mhutchcraft@cclpcitrus.com)
<mhutchcraft@cclpcitrus.com>, Tewis, Robert M CIV USARMY CESAJ (US)
<robert.m.tewis@usace.army.mil>, Holmes, Joshua R CIV USARMY CESAJ (USA)
<Joshua.R.Holmes@usace.army.mil>, Kristen Peters <Kristen_Peters@fws.gov>, Vicki
Mott <vicki.mott@sol.doi.gov>

Cc: Jack Arnold <jack_arnold@fws.gov>, Phillips, Catherine
<catherine_phillips@fws.gov>

Hey everyone. Please see the draft agenda for tomorrow's call. | will be running the call
as David is up at our training center in West Virginia this week. Please let me know if you
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

U

.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

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

NOTE: This email correspondence and any attachments to and from this sender is subject to the Freedom
of Information Act (FOIA) and may be disclosed to third parties.

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
Sent: Thu Aug 15 2019 08:13:52 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Hinzman, Roxanna" <roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>

"Tawes, Robert" <robert_tawes@fws.gov>, "Dell, David"
<david_dell@fws.gov>, Constance Cassler

CC: <constance_cassler@fws.gov>, "Binzen, Timothy"
<timothy_binzen@fws.gov>, "Meyer, Miles"
<miles_meyer@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: East Collier Update Call, August 16, 2019: Draft Agenda

Thanks Roxanna.

If you want the overview of the comments... the main issue that | got from my 'quick read' of the
Seminole letter, was one we've heard many times recently. They are concerned about the large
scale change in land use type and the potential for T&E species dispersal onto their property
increasing their regulatory burden. Many of their other comments mirror the Miccosukee...
amount of panther habitat in the primary zone converted, pushing panthers into closer proximity
to people on the reservations, traffic and vehicle strikes, etc..

| think you could generally say it is similar to the Miccosukee letter.
Thanks.

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
<kenneth mcdonald@fws.gov>, Charles Kelso <charles kelso@fws.gov>, Roxanna
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

"Binzen, Timothy" <timothy_binzen@fws.gov>

From: "Binzen, Timothy" <timothy_binzen@fws.gov>
Sent: Thu Aug 15 2019 12:37:12 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Tawes, Robert" <robert_tawes@fws.gov>

"Hinzman, Roxanna" <roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>, "Palmer,
Kevin" <kevin_palmer@fws.gov>, "Dell, David"

CC: <david_dell@fws.gov>, Constance Cassler
<constance_cassler@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: East Collier Update Call, August 16, 2019: Draft Agenda

Hello All,

In the Service's June 25, 2019 letter to the Miccosukee/Chairman Cypress, we included a
paragraph near the end saying that the Service had received a FOIA request, that the Service
was "currently determining which documentation is responsive", and that the Miccosukee Tribe's
April 2, 2019 letter may not be exempt from the FOIA request. And it is not exempt, (I checked)
because it does not involve privileged information related to historic properties.

The Seminole comments would similarly not be exempt from FOIA, unless they refer to such
information as the locations of archaeological sites.

Please let me know if you need additional information about FOIA and Tribes.

A "lesson learned" from this (for me, anyway) is that it will be beneficial in the future, when
inviting Tribes to comment/consult, that the Service inform the Tribes that their written
correspondences may be subject to FOIA (unless they are related to the locations of historic
properties/cultural resources).

--Tim
On Thu, Aug 15, 2019 at 10:07 AM Tawes, Robert <robert_tawes@fws.gov> wrote:

Correct. However we did release the letter to them when FOIAed by ECPO, as we
determined there was no way to withhold (no exemption applied).

On Thu, Aug 15, 2019 at 10:00 AM Hinzman, Roxanna <roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov> wrote:
We did not release the Miccosukee letter - the expressly said not to. I believe
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we provided a big picture overview of the comments to the applicants.

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

NOTE: All email correspondence and attachments received from or sent to me are subject to the Freedom of Information
Act (FOIA) and may be disclosed to third parties.

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
similar response as the Miccosukee. | could try to call the Seminole this afternoon but
they are usually hard to reach and not responsive quickly enough for a resolution by
meeting time tomorrow. | would suggest we tell ECPO that we have just received the
comments and are reviewing and working on making them more widely available.

| hope this will work for you.
Thanks,
Kevin

On Thu, Aug 15, 2019 at 9:32 AM Tawes, Robert <robert_tawes@fws.gov> wrote:
Hi Kevin. On tomorrow's update call I'm almost positive that the applicants will ask us
for a copy of the Seminole letter on East Collier. Do you know if they are fine with us
sharing the letter? If not would you mind reaching out to them informally? Thanks for
your help on this project. Rob

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
<timothy_binzen@fws.gov>, Ziewitz, Jerry <jerry_ziewitz@fws.gov>, Kenneth
Mcdonald <kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>, Charles Kelso <charles_kelso@fws.gov>,
Roxanna Hinzman <roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>, <dksutton@alicoinc.com>, Christian
Spilker (CSpilker@collierenterprises.com) <cspilker@collierenterprises.com>,
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Johnson, Bruce <Bruce.Johnson@stantec.com>, Clements, E. Carter Chandler
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
<Joshua.R.Holmes@usace.army.mil>, Kristen Peters <Kristen_Peters@fws.gov>,
Vicki Mott <vicki.mott@sol.doi.gov>

Cc: Jack Arnold <jack_arnold@fws.gov>, Phillips, Catherine
<catherine_phillips@fws.gov>

Hey everyone. Please see the draft agenda for tomorrow's call. | will be running the
call as David is up at our training center in West Virginia this week. Please let me
know if you have any additions and | hope to hear you tomorrow. Rob

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

u

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

NOTE: This email correspondence and any attachments to and from this sender is subject to the
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) and may be disclosed to third parties.

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

Timothy Binzen

Tribal Liaison (Northeast & Southeast Regions)
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

External Affairs

300 Westgate Center Drive

Hadley, MA 01035

Office: (413) 253-8731

Mobile: (413) 800-2071
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Label: "1 Supervisor/FOIA/FWS-2019-

01086-partial withold redact call-in info"

Created by:constance_cassler@fws.gov

Total Messages in label:24 (12 conversations)

Created: 10-28-2019 at 13:15 PM



Conversation Contents

East Collier HCP: Tomorrow's Update Call

Attachments:

/3. East Collier HCP: Tomorrow's Update Call/1.1 20190802 August 2, 2019.docx

"Dell, David" <david_dell@fws.gov>

From:
Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

"Dell, David" <david_dell@fws.gov>
Thu Aug 01 2019 08:01:59 GMT-0600 (MDT)

"Johnson, Bruce" <Bruce.Johnson@stantec.com>, Charles Kelso
<charles_kelso@fws.gov>, Constance Cassler
<Constance_Cassler@fws.gov>, Christian Spilker
<cspilker@collierenterprises.com>, dksutton@alicoinc.com,
"Clements, E. Carter Chandler" <eclements@hunton.com>, Jerry
Ziewitz <jerry_ziewitz@fws.gov>, "Mcdonald, Kenneth"
<kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>, Larry Williams
<larry_williams@fws.gov>, Robert Tawes
<Robert_Tawes@fws.gov>, tjiones@barroncollier.com, "Turner,
Andrew" <aturner@hunton.com>, Jack Arnold
<jack_arnold@fws.gov>, "Holmes, Joshua R CIV USARMY
CESAJ (USA)" <Joshua.R.Holmes@usace.army.mil>, Kristen
Peters <Kristen_Peters@fws.gov>, "Mitch Hutchcraft
(mhutchcraft@cclpcitrus.com)" <mhutchcraft@cclpcitrus.com>,
"Tewis, Robert M CIV USARMY CESAJ (US)"
<robert.m.tewis@usace.army.mil>, Roxanna Hinzman
<roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>, "Mott, Vicki"
<Vicki.Mott@sol.doi.gov>

East Collier HCP: Tomorrow's Update Call
20190802 August 2, 2019.docx

Everyone: Please see the attached agenda for our call 9am tomorrow morning.

866-763-5944

David Dell

US Fish and Wildlife Service
Southeast Region

7667212#

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
01086-partial withold deliberative

information”

Created by:constance_cassler@fws.gov

Total Messages in label:17 (3 conversations)

Created: 10-30-2019 at 14:16 PM



Conversation Contents

Letter from Miccosukee Tribe of Indians of Florida
Attachments:

/3. Letter from Miccosukee Tribe of Indians of Florida/1.1 20190502 _Letter Miccosukee
Tribe to Service_Eastern Collier BO.pdf

"Cassler, Constance"” <constance_cassler@fws.gov>

From: "Cassler, Constance" <constance_cassler@fws.gov>
Sent: Mon Apr 08 2019 13:22:14 GMT-0600 (MDT)

David Dell <david_dell@fws.gov>, Timothy Binzen
<timothy_binzen@fws.gov>, Richard Kanaski
<richard_kanaski@fws.gov>, Charles Kelso

To: <charles_kelso@fws.gov>, Roxanna Hinzman
<roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>, Kevin Palmer
<kevin_palmer@fws.gov>, Kenneth Mcdonald
<kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>

Subject: Letter from Miccosukee Tribe of Indians of Florida
. 20190502_Letter Miccosukee Tribe to Service Eastern Collier
Attachments:
BO.pdf
Hi Everyone,

Attached is a letter from the Miccosukee Tribe that was in my mailbox today. | haven't read it yet, but wanted to pass
it along before | forgot.

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

From: "Dell, David" <david_dell@fws.gov>
Sent: Tue Apr 09 2019 07:55:56 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Cassler, Constance" <constance_cassler@fws.gov>

Timothy Binzen <timothy_binzen@fws.gov>, Richard Kanaski
<richard_kanaski@fws.gov>, Charles Kelso
<charles_kelso@fws.gov>, Roxanna Hinzman

CcC: <roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>, Kevin Palmer
<kevin_palmer@fws.gov>, Kenneth Mcdonald
<kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: Letter from Miccosukee Tribe of Indians of Florida

What are our next steps? Do their objections elevate this consultation?

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

On Mon, Apr 8, 2019 at 3:22 PM Cassler, Constance <constance_cassler@fws.gov> wrote:
Hi Everyone,

Attached is a letter from the Miccosukee Tribe that was in my mailbox today. | haven't read it yet, but wanted to

pass it along before | forgot.
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
Sent: Tue Apr 09 2019 08:24:59 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Dell, David" <david_dell@fws.gov>

"Cassler, Constance" <constance_cassler@fws.gov>, Richard
Kanaski <richard_kanaski@fws.gov>, Charles Kelso
<charles_kelso@fws.gov>, Roxanna Hinzman

cc: <roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>, Kevin Palmer
<kevin_palmer@fws.gov>, Kenneth Mcdonald
<kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: Letter from Miccosukee Tribe of Indians of Florida

David,

After reading the Miccosukee letter, | believe we need to prepare a brief for senior leadership
and the RD.

Please note that the letter was signed by Chairman Cypress. Also, the Tribe's In-House
General Counsel is now involved in the Tribal review and consultation process.

Everyone please be aware that FWS email correspondences related to this HCP and
consultation may be subject to a future FOIA request.

| suggest that our FWS group here should have a one-hour conference call as soon as
possible. | can make myself available anytime this week, as this is a high priority. | can provide
an invitation, call-in number and passcode.

May | suggest:

April 10, 9:00 AM or 2:00 PM
April 11, 9:00 AM or 2:00 PM
April 12, 9:00 AM or 2:00 PM

If everyone would reply-all by COB today with your availability, it would be appreciated.

Thank you,
--Tim

On Tue, Apr 9, 2019 at 9:56 AM Dell, David <david_dell@fws.gov> wrote:
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
Sent: Tue Apr 09 2019 10:13:50 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Binzen, Timothy" <timothy_binzen@fws.gov>

"Dell, David" <david_dell@fws.gov>, "Cassler, Constance"
<constance_cassler@fws.gov>, Richard Kanaski
<richard_kanaski@fws.gov>, Charles Kelso

CC: <charles_kelso@fws.gov>, Roxanna Hinzman
<roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>, Kevin Palmer
<kevin_palmer@fws.gov>, Kenneth Mcdonald
<kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: Letter from Miccosukee Tribe of Indians of Florida
Tim,

The only time I'm not available is April 12 at 9:00. That's our every other week call with the HCP applicants.
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

On Tue, Apr 9, 2019 at 10:25 AM Binzen, Timothy <timothy_binzen@fws.gov> wrote:
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
possible. | can make myself available anytime this week, as this is a high priority. | can
provide an invitation, call-in number and passcode.

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

Attached is a letter from the Miccosukee Tribe that was in my mailbox today. | haven't read it yet, but wanted
to pass it along before | forgot.

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

Miccosukee Tribe of Indians
of Florida

Business Council Members
Billy Cypress, Chairman

Roy Cypress Ir., Assistant Chairman Talbert Cypress, Secretary
Jerry L. Cypress, Treasurer Petties Osceola Jr., Lawmaker

(Ao 44119
April 2, 2019

Attention: Kenneth McDonald

Project Manager

US Fish & Wildlife Service

South Florida Ecological Services Field Office
1339 20% Street

Vero Beach, FL 32960

SUBJECT: Eastern Collier Multiple Species Habitat Conservation Plan — Environmental Impact
Statement Scoping and Input on Draft Plan

Dear Mr. McDonald;

The Miccosukee Tribe of Indians of Florida is a federally-recognized and federally-protected
Indian Tribe, whose members live and work within the Florida Everglades, whose land interests
lie within the Florida Everglades, and whose cultural identity and way of life is dependent upon
maintaining the natural Everglades. The Tribe exercises powers of self-governance under a
Tribal constitution approved by the Secretary of Interior, pursuant to the Indian Reorganization
Act 0of 1934, 25 U.S.C.§ 476. The term "Everglades" as used herein refers to the areas presently
identified as the Florida Water Conservation Areas (WCA) and Everglades National Park (ENP),
although the Everglades ecosystem historically included a much larger area. The entire
Miccosukee way of life, including their cultural, religious, economic, and historical identity, is
based upon the Everglades and upon the preservation of the Everglades in its natural state. The
Tribe and its members rely upon the Everglades in its natural state to support both subsistence
and commercial activities. Subsistence activities include gathering of materials, hunting, and
fishing within the Everglades. Commercial activities include frogging, airboat and other guided
tours, and recreational and tourism facilities within the Everglades.

The Miccosukee Tribe of Indians of Florida formally rejects the Eastern Collier County Multiple
Species Habitat Conservation Plan (HCP), the associated incidental take permit applications, and
the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s (Service) Draft Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) on

1

P.O. Box 440021, Tamiami Station, Miami, Florida 33144, (305) 223-8380, fax (305) 223-1011
Constitution Approved by the Secretary of the Interior, January 11, 1962



the HCP dated September, 2018. The Tribe vehemently urges the Service to deny the HCP and
applications accordingly. The proposed project violates the Miccosukee Tribe of Indians of
Florida ("Tribe") rights under existing federal law that protects the Tribe’s sovereignty, culture
and ceremonial practices. The entire proposed area is rich in Miccosukee cultural, historical and
archeological resources. In addition, the proposed housing development and infrastructure will
only add an additional roadblock and exacerbate the ongoing impediments related to the greater
Everglades Restoration. Not only will this affect the panther and other listed species but all
animals will have less suitable habitat, connectivity between populations, and human-animal
conflict will dramatically increase. The HCP will also reduce the likelihood of the survival and
recovery of listed species within the proposed area.

OBJECTIONS:

The Miccosukee Tribe of Indians of Florida rejects the HCP and the application for incidental
take of endangered species. The addition of housing developments and related infrastructure only
exacerbates the problem of less suitable habitat, connectivity between populations, and the
potential for human-animal conflict. As Florida panthers are pushed further out of the proposed
HCP area, populations have nowhere to move but further inland toward the Miccosukee and Big
Cypress Reservations. The HCP and its adjoining Incidental Take Permit (ITP) are fraught with
loopholes and latitude for corruption of data creating potential for less than optimal land
management practices and decisions made on personal gain, and not for the betterment of the
critical habitat or for the panther and other protected species.

Cultural Resources: The cultural resources are not adequately addressed in the HCP and EIS
and the requirement for consultation is not addressed at all. The cultural resources of the Tribe
are of the utmost importance and are sacred to the Miccosukee people. It is very concerning to
the Tribe that mandated consultation with the Miccosukee people was not even contemplated by
the Service until after the Miccosukee received notice from other parties and contacted the
Service to engage in government-to-government consultation. Section 106 of the National
Historic Preservation Act requires federal agencies to consult with federally recognized Native
American Tribes to identify cultural resources of concern. The Miccosukee Tribe of Indians of
Florida is a federally-recognized and federally-protected Indian Tribe within the meaning of that
federal law. In addition, the Service must comply with NEPA when making decision whether to
issue a permit. NEPA compliance cannot be achieved without consultation with the Tribe.

Comment on the HCP/ITP: The HCP/ITP applications are filled with loopholes, and abilities
for contractors, land owners, and stakeholders to be dishonest about their land practices and data
gathering. Scientific monitoring, and government oversight have the potential for corruption
which leads to mismanagement and manipulation of data for a desired outcome. Designation of
“best management practices” and other forms of conservation such as exotic plant abatement
have yet to be determined with this HCP/ITP and remains undefined. The document provides
that the HCP will require land owners to hire their own research scientists or form their own
research departments to do all the monitoring before, during, and after projects. “Each permittee
will be responsible for ensuring that compliance monitoring is conducted and reported in
accordance with the permittee’s ITP.” This proposed self- compliance leaves room for
corruption and mismanagement of data. Each permittee should be monitored by an independent



contractor who will not be influenced by the permittee. Sales of properties like Half Circle L
Ranch within the HCP area do not entirely address the conditions of sale for various properties.
Nothing in the proposed ITP provides that any subsequent land purchaser/holder or grantee will
be subject to the conditions of the HCP/ITP.

Continuing with the document’s vague proposals, the HCP claims that “some habitat loss will
occur in connection with the Covered Activities, but under the Plan, habitat loss will be
minimized...” The Miccosukee propose that the HCP/ITP first establish a maximum amount of
habitat loss before these projects commence, and provide further that if they exceed a certain
threshold through intentional, unintentional, or by accidental destruction, work must immediately
halt, further consultation take place on the matter and mitigation occur to minimize the damage
from the loss of habitat.

The HCP also claims that “...the interest of the applicants avoiding native habitat impacts...” is
justification to move forward with the project, and should be considered “good faith” of the land
owners and stakeholders to comply with the requirements of the HCP. Any good faith placed on
a land owner is not a guarantee that the average land owner is going to comply with anything that
the HCP sets forth as a requirement. Additionally, there is no guarantee of any ability to levy
taxes on land owners within the HCP.

Biologically speaking, the HCP projects in the Covered Activities area an increased strain
between the human-animal interface. The potential for man to interact with a wild cat in their
backyard greatly increases, and further adds to the possibility of panther termination (reported or
non-reported), as well as injury or possible death to people in these transitional ecological zones.
There are already two major options for panthers in these areas: urban sprawl putting pressure on
panthers to move further out and away from these urban centers, or in the cases of habitat
degradation and food scarcity, panthers may have the potential to start roaming urban areas
looking for food or a eating a family pet or more devastating, attack a small human.

The Florida panther recovery plan calls for increased habitat and populations, not substantial
decrease in habitat as outlined in the HCP. It is untenable if the Service finds that the HCP,
which proposes to destroy 45,000 acres, will not result in the jeopardy for panthers. The loss of
habitat coupled with the already scarce breeding habitat will prove impossible to maintain a
viable panther population in southern Florida. It is clear that the proposal to “offset” the impact
of destroying a substantial amount of panther breeding habitat cannot be achieved by merely
refraining from destroying other habitat.

Mitigation projects such as habitat restoration, habitat connectivity, and road projects like animal
by-passes over or under roads are untenable solutions in this HCP. Existing habitat in corridors
on the west side of the HCP south of Oil Well Rd—for example—Ilack the space and habitat
complexity for ease of travel for panthers to the north from the reserve to the south. Much of this
land is plowed farm fields, and levy roads flanking strips of cypress swamp and other habitat
types that are detrimental to panther habitat complexity and access. These strips of habitat are
further bisected by roads such as Oil Well Rd with minimal access to the other side. It is evident
in the proposed projects in the HCP do not consider nor coincide with the Florida Department of
Transportation. Road projects. Due to the critical nature of this project and the HCP, all affected



departments and stakeholders must integrate their plans to guard against hundreds of panthers
dying annually on roads like State Route 29. A comprehensive resolution must be identified to
insure safe passage at the locations where the animals already cross these roadways, and a proper
warning sensor systems and animal over or under passes are in place.

The Miccosukee find it troublesome that not enough emphasis of importance has been placed on
cultural considerations due to the amount of historical and anthropological sites within the
footprint of the HCP. The identification and preservation of cultural sites is of great import to
the Miccosukee people. The HCP must place a high priority on locating and preserving these
sites. The Miccosukee note that on page 47, of the 32 listed archeological sites in table 3.5.2,
46% of them have yet to be evaluated, and 28% have little to no information with which to make
a proper assessment as to their designation. It is by this assessment of the available record that
the Miccosukee feel a determination cannot be made in order to proceed with the HCP/ITP as it
pertains to the anthropological sensitivity of the land.

ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS:
The Miccosukee have several unanswered questions. Those questions are as follows:

1. Does incidental take account for resident take? Residents killing endangered species
either knowingly or unknowingly?

2. Is there a threshold of measurable “take,” and can the ITP be revoked?

3. “Maintenance of lands designated as preservation and very low density use, to preserve
ecological value of those lands for covered species, through land management practices
such as control of invasive species.” Who’s responsibility will this be?

4. Pg 31. “Construction and maintenance of surface water management structures for
preservation or enhancement of existing or natural hydrologic function.” What does this
construction entail? Who will be monitoring and decision making on flow regulation?

5. “Construction of fenced wildlife crossings to ensure safe passage of panthers...” If
underpasses or overpasses are not feasible, funneling fence lines with Large Animal
Warning and Detection Systems (LAWDS), would be recommended. These motion
sensors at crossings alert vehicles to slow or even stop when red/yellow lights flash at the
crossing.

6. Who’s keeping the landowners accountable?

7. The document reflects very little about actual habitat restoration. Are there key sites
identified and if not, and are you taking recommendations?

8. Riparian corridors should be stressed with the greatest importance, and restoration of
crop land within these zones should be restored to increase pass ability through these
corridors.

9. Connectivity for panthers and width of corridors should be considered. Oil Well Rd (858)
at the west edge of the HCP has suboptimal connectivity, mostly due to agriculture
presence to the south of the road.

10. Won’t the taxes that will be levied on home and property sales have to be brought before
the state of Florida legislature for a vote, and therefore is not a guarantee?



11. Page 228 — Can this area be used as a tortoise relocation place?

Comments for EIS/ITP —

1. Pg. 109 — Highway widening along the 29 corridor from Alligator Alley into Immokalee.
Concern for increased traffic, increased panther-vehicle mortality, and very little
collaboration between various departments at the state level (FDOT), and the entities
involved in mitigation of the HCP.

2. Pg 129 — The HCP document mentions that the Half Circle L Ranch is currently for sale
with no mention of bidders. The EIS/ITP document mentions that Florida Forever—a
state run property acquisition group—is trying to acquire the property. Since this project
is ranked 8 out of about 130 projects, it has a high potential for purchase (according to
verbal communication with Florida Forever), but the HCP doesn’t mention this potential
plan.

CONCLUSION:

The Miccosukee Tribe of Indians of Florida offers these statements, comments and objections for
your review. We are most concerned about the lack of adequate archeological protection
especially in regards our sacred places. Additionally, the HCP will also reduce the likelihood of
the survival and recovery of listed species within the proposed area. The Tribe vehemently
opposes this HCP and any ITP requests and urges the Service to not authorize the take of any of
these species (northern crested caracara, eastern indigo snake, and Florida panther Florida
bonneted bat) as proposed in the HCP.

This tribe, like all other tribes throughout the United States, remain the last defense of the
environment. This Miccosukee hope that the US Fish and Wildlife Service will take up the
defense to continue to protect all animals and their habitat for years to come and for future
generations. We have endeavored to meet with the US Fish & Wildlife Service but other than a
brief teleconference where many of the individuals within the Service were either absent or not
invited to attend, any meaningful consultation on this important matter has yet to take place.

Sincerely,

4t

Billy Cypress
Chairman

cc: Business Council
Craig van der Heiden Ph.D., Fish and Wildlife Director
Kevin Donaldson, Real Estate Director
Jeanine Bennett, Esq., In-House General Counsel
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Conversation Contents

Locations of cultural resources we know about in the E. Collier Multi-species HCP
area

Attachments:

/3. Locations of cultural resources we know about in the E. Collier Multi-species HCP
areal1.1 Cultural Resources from Preliminary Draft ECMSHCP_EIS_062918.pdf

/3. Locations of cultural resources we know about in the E. Collier Multi-species HCP
areal2.1 Cultural Resources from Preliminary Draft ECMSHCP_EIS 062918.pdf

/3. Locations of cultural resources we know about in the E. Collier Multi-species HCP
areal4.1 CulturalResourcesChapterfromSept25deis.pdf

"Cassler, Constance" <constance_cassler@fws.gov>

From: "Cassler, Constance" <constance_cassler@fws.gov>
Sent: Mon Apr 08 2019 07:22:59 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Donaldson, Kevin" <kevind@miccosukeetribe.com>

Timothy Binzen <timothy_binzen@fws.gov>, Kevin Palmer
<kevin_palmer@fws.gov>, Charles Kelso

CC: <charles_kelso@fws.gov>, Kenneth Mcdonald
<kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>, Roxanna Hinzman
<roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>, David Dell <david_dell@fws.gov>

Locations of cultural resources we know about in the E. Collier

Subject: Multi-species HCP area

) Cultural Resources from Preliminary
Attachments: Draft_ ECMSHCP_EIS_062918.pdf
H Kevin,

I'm following up on our March 27, 2019, formal consultation meeting with the information about the cultural resources
on which we based the draft EIS that went out to the public. The attached information was the original cultural
resources section that came from our EIS consultant, AECOM. It included maps with specific locations which we
didn't share with the public. These maps may be helpful to you in determining if you have locations we don't know
about that you would like to share with us. Please let me know if you have questions.

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

Sent: Mon Apr 08 2019 07:32:01 GMT-0600 (MDT)
Richard Kanaski <richard_kanaski@fws.gov>, "Cassler,
Constance" <constance_cassler@fws.gov>, Kevin Palmer

To: <kevin_palmer@fws.gov>, Roxanna Hinzman
<roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>, David Dell <david_dell@fws.gov>,
Charles Kelso <charles_kelso@fws.gov>

Fwd: Locations of cultural resources we know about in the E.

Subject: Collier Multi-species HCP area
Attachments: Cultural Resources from Preliminary

) Draft ECMSHCP_EIS_062918.pdf
Hi Connie,

Thank you for providing this message to Kevin Donaldson (THPO for Miccosukee Tribe). | am
hereby forwarding it to Rick Kanaski, for his reference. Please continue to CC: Rick on all
emails related to Eastern Collier, Tribal consultations, and Cultural Resources.

Thanks,
--Tim

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Cassler, Constance <constance cassler@fws.gov>

Date: Mon, Apr 8, 2019 at 9:23 AM

Subject: Locations of cultural resources we know about in the E. Collier Multi-species HCP area
To: Donaldson, Kevin <kevind@miccosukeetribe.com>

Cc: Timothy Binzen <timothy binzen@fws.gov>, Kevin Palmer <kevin_palmer@fws.gov>,
Charles Kelso <charles_kelso@fws.gov>, Kenneth Mcdonald <kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>,
Roxanna Hinzman <roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>, David Dell <david_dell@fws.gov>

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
Sent: Mon Apr 08 2019 07:34:01 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Binzen, Timothy" <timothy_binzen@fws.gov>

Richard Kanaski <richard_kanaski@fws.gov>, Kevin Palmer
<kevin_palmer@fws.gov>, Roxanna Hinzman

cc: <roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>, David Dell <david_dell@fws.gov>,
Charles Kelso <charles_kelso@fws.gov>
C Re: Locations of cultural resources we know about in the E. Collier
Subject:

Multi-species HCP area

OK. | sent a similar email to Victoria Menchaca and will forward a copy to Richard. Sorry | forgot.
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

On Mon, Apr 8, 2019 at 9:32 AM Binzen, Timothy <timothy binzen@fws.gov> wrote:
Hi Connie,

Thank you for providing this message to Kevin Donaldson (THPO for Miccosukee Tribe). |
am hereby forwarding it to Rick Kanaski, for his reference. Please continue to CC: Rick on all
emails related to Eastern Collier, Tribal consultations, and Cultural Resources.

Thanks,
--Tim

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Cassler, Constance <constance_cassler@fws.gov>

Date: Mon, Apr 8, 2019 at 9:23 AM

Subject: Locations of cultural resources we know about in the E. Collier Multi-species HCP
area

To: Donaldson, Kevin <kevind@miccosukeetribe.com>

Cc: Timothy Binzen <timothy_binzen@fws.gov>, Kevin Palmer <kevin_palmer@fws.gov>,
Charles Kelso <charles_kelso@fws.gov>, Kenneth Mcdonald
<kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>, Roxanna Hinzman <roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>, David
Dell <david_dell@fws.gov>

H Kevin,

I'm following up on our March 27, 2019, formal consultation meeting with the information about the cultural
resources on which we based the draft EIS that went out to the public. The attached information was the original
cultural resources section that came from our EIS consultant, AECOM. It included maps with specific locations
which we didn't share with the public. These maps may be helpful to you in determining if you have locations we
don't know about that you would like to share with us. Please let me know if you have questions.

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

"Kelso, Charles" <charles=kelso@fws.gov>

From: "Kelso, Charles" <charles_kelso@fws.gov>
Sent: Mon Apr 08 2019 07:45:32 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Cassler, Constance" <constance_cassler@fws.gov>

"Binzen, Timothy" <timothy_binzen@fws.gov>, Richard Kanaski
<richard_kanaski@fws.gov>, Kevin Palmer

ce: <kevin_palmer@fws.gov>, Roxanna Hinzman
<roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>, David Dell <david_dell@fws.gov>
C Re: Locations of cultural resources we know about in the E. Collier
Subject: . )
Multi-species HCP area
Attachments: CulturalResourcesChapterfromSept25deis.pdf
Hi Connie,

Here's a printout from our Sept 25 deis that has the unredacted cultural resources maps and
associated descriptive tables.

On Mon, Apr 8, 2019 at 9:34 AM Cassler, Constance <constance_cassler@fws.gov> wrote:
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

On Mon, Apr 8, 2019 at 9:32 AM Binzen, Timothy <timothy_binzen@fws.gov> wrote:
Hi Connie,



mailto:constance_cassler@fws.gov
mailto:constance_cassler@fws.gov
http://www.fws.gov/verobeach/
mailto:timothy_binzen@fws.gov

Thank you for providing this message to Kevin Donaldson (THPO for Miccosukee Tribe). |
am hereby forwarding it to Rick Kanaski, for his reference. Please continue to CC: Rick on
all emails related to Eastern Collier, Tribal consultations, and Cultural Resources.

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
mailto:kevind@miccosukeetribe.com
mailto:timothy_binzen@fws.gov
mailto:kevin_palmer@fws.gov
mailto:charles_kelso@fws.gov
mailto:kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov
mailto:roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov
mailto:david_dell@fws.gov
mailto:constance_cassler@fws.gov
http://www.fws.gov/verobeach/

Chuck Kelso

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

South Florida Ecological Services Field Office
1339 20th Street

Vero Beach, FL. 32960-3559

(772)469-4241

Charles Kelso@fws.gov

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
Sent: Mon Apr 08 2019 07:48:59 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Kelso, Charles" <charles_kelso@fws.gov>

"Binzen, Timothy" <timothy_binzen@fws.gov>, Richard Kanaski
<richard_kanaski@fws.gov>, Kevin Palmer

CcC: <kevin_palmer@fws.gov>, Roxanna Hinzman
<roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>, David Dell <david_dell@fws.gov>
Sy Re: Locations of cultural resources we know about in the E. Collier
Subject:

Multi-species HCP area

Thanks Chuck. This looks like what | just sent. We wanted to give them the maps so they could see if there was
anything else they knew about that we don't. Sorry if my email was unclear.

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

On Mon, Apr 8, 2019 at 9:46 AM Kelso, Charles <charles_kelso@fws.gov> wrote:
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
OK. I sent a similar email to Victoria Menchaca and will forward a copy to Richard. Sorry | forgot.

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

Thank you for providing this message to Kevin Donaldson (THPO for Miccosukee Tribe).
| am hereby forwarding it to Rick Kanaski, for his reference. Please continue to CC: Rick
on all emails related to Eastern Collier, Tribal consultations, and Cultural Resources.

Thanks,
--Tim

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Cassler, Constance <constance_cassler@fws.gov>

Date: Mon, Apr 8, 2019 at 9:23 AM

Subject: Locations of cultural resources we know about in the E. Collier Multi-species
HCP area

To: Donaldson, Kevin <kevind@miccosukeetribe.com>

Cc: Timothy Binzen <timothy_binzen@fws.gov>, Kevin Palmer
<kevin_palmer@fws.gov>, Charles Kelso <charles_kelso@fws.gov>, Kenneth Mcdonald
<kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>, Roxanna Hinzman <roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>,
David Dell <david_dell@fws.gov>

H Kevin,

I'm following up on our March 27, 2019, formal consultation meeting with the information about the cultural
resources on which we based the draft EIS that went out to the public. The attached information was the
original cultural resources section that came from our EIS consultant, AECOM. It included maps with specific
locations which we didn't share with the public. These maps may be helpful to you in determining if you have
locations we don't know about that you would like to share with us. Please let me know if you have questions.

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

"Kanaski, Richard" <richard_kanaski@fws.gov>

From: "Kanaski, Richard" <richard_kanaski@fws.gov>
Sent: Mon Apr 08 2019 07:54:27 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Kelso, Charles" <charles_kelso@fws.gov>

"Cassler, Constance" <constance_cassler@fws.gov>, "Binzen,
Timothy" <timothy_binzen@fws.gov>, Kevin Palmer
CC:


mailto:constance_cassler@fws.gov
http://www.fws.gov/verobeach/
mailto:Charles_Kelso@fws.gov

<kevin_palmer@fws.gov>, Roxanna Hinzman
<roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>, David Dell <david_dell@fws.gov>
Re: Locations of cultural resources we know about in the E. Collier

Subject: Multi-species HCP area

Connie - please delete the map showing locations of the archaeological sites from any
documents shared with the general public, including the draft EIS. Site locations are
confidential pursuant to both NHPA and ARPA and are not subject to any disclosure under the
FOIA. No problem with sharing with appropriate federal & state agencies, the Tribes, internally
or with individual landowners as deemed necessary.

The rest of the cultural resource discussion looks solid and well-done.
Rick

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

Richard S. Kanaski, Regional Historic Preservation Officer &
Regional Archaeologist

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Southeast Region

(843) 784-6310 [Office]

(912) 257-5434 [Cell]

richard kanaski@fws.gov

"Dell, David" <david_dell@fws.gov>

From: "Dell, David" <david_dell@fws.gov>
Sent: Mon Apr 08 2019 07:58:28 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Kanaski, Richard" <richard_kanaski@fws.gov>

"Kelso, Charles" <charles_kelso@fws.gov>, "Cassler, Constance"
<constance_cassler@fws.gov>, "Binzen, Timothy"

CC: <timothy_binzen@fws.gov>, Kevin Palmer
<kevin_palmer@fws.gov>, Roxanna Hinzman
<roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>

Re: Locations of cultural resources we know about in the E. Collier

Subject: Multi-species HCP area

Rick: We scrubbed the location information in the dEIS that was made available to the public.
Connie shared the pre-scrubbed version we received from the consultant.

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

On Mon, Apr 8, 2019 at 9:54 AM Kanaski, Richard <richard_kanaski@fws.gov> wrote:
Connie - please delete the map showing locations of the archaeological sites from any
documents shared with the general public, including the draft EIS. Site locations are
confidential pursuant to both NHPA and ARPA and are not subject to any disclosure under
the FOIA. No problem with sharing with appropriate federal & state agencies, the Tribes,
internally or with individual landowners as deemed necessary.

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

Thank you for providing this message to Kevin Donaldson (THPO for Miccosukee
Tribe). | am hereby forwarding it to Rick Kanaski, for his reference. Please continue to
CC: Rick on all emails related to Eastern Collier, Tribal consultations, and Cultural
Resources.

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
<kevin_palmer@fws.gov>, Charles Kelso <charles_kelso@fws.gov>, Kenneth
Mcdonald <kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>, Roxanna Hinzman
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
original cultural resources section that came from our EIS consultant, AECOM. It included maps with


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

specific locations which we didn't share with the public. These maps may be helpful to you in determining if
you have locations we don't know about that you would like to share with us. Please let me know if you
have questions.

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
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"Kanaski, Richard" <richard=kanaski@fws.gov>

From: "Kanaski, Richard" <richard_kanaski@fws.gov>

Sent: Mon Apr 08 2019 08:07:57 GMT-0600 (MDT)

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

Excellent & thanks!

Rick

Multi-species HCP area

On Mon, Apr 8, 2019 at 9:58 AM Dell, David <david_dell@fws.gov> wrote:

Rick: We scrubbed the location information in the dEIS that was made available to the
public. Connie shared the pre-scrubbed version we received from the consultant.

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
Here's a printout from our Sept 25 deis that has the unredacted cultural resources maps
and associated descriptive tables.

On Mon, Apr 8, 2019 at 9:34 AM Cassler, Constance <constance_cassler@fws.gov>
wrote:
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
Tribe). | am hereby forwarding it to Rick Kanaski, for his reference. Please continue
to CC: Rick on all emails related to Eastern Collier, Tribal consultations, and Cultural
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

Cc: Timothy Binzen <timothy binzen@fws.gov>, Kevin Palmer
<kevin_palmer@fws.gov>, Charles Kelso <charles_kelso@fws.gov>, Kenneth
Mcdonald <kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>, Roxanna Hinzman
<roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>, David Dell <david_dell@fws.gov>

H Kevin,

I'm following up on our March 27, 2019, formal consultation meeting with the information about the

cultural resources on which we based the draft EIS that went out to the public. The attached information

was the original cultural resources section that came from our EIS consultant, AECOM. It included
maps with specific locations which we didn't share with the public. These maps may be helpful to you in
determining if you have locations we don't know about that you would like to share with us. Please let
me know if you have questions.

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

East Collier HCP: Friday's Update Agenda
Attachments:

/4. East Collier HCP: Friday's Update Agenda/1.1 20190719 July 19, 2019.docx

"Dell, David" <david_dell@fws.gov>

From: "Dell, David" <david_dell@fws.gov>
Sent: Wed Jul 17 2019 10:41:56 GMT-0600 (MDT)

"Turner, Andrew" <aturner@hunton.com>, "Johnson, Bruce"
<Bruce.Johnson@stantec.com>, Constance Cassler
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
<Robert_Tawes@fws.gov>, tjiones@barroncollier.com, Charles
Kelso <charles_kelso@fws.gov>, Jack Arnold
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

Subject: East Collier HCP: Friday's Update Agenda
Attachments: 20190719 July 19, 2019.docx

To:

Everyone: Please see attached the draft agenda for our Update Friday morning. | am away at
training this week, so Rob Tawes will lead the show.

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

East Collier HCP: Friday Update Agenda
Attachments:

/5. East Collier HCP: Friday Update Agenda/1.1 20190705 July 5, 2019.docx

"Dell, David" <david_dell@fws.gov>

From: "Dell, David" <david_dell@fws.gov>
Sent: Wed Jul 03 2019 10:47:20 GMT-0600 (MDT)

"Turner, Andrew" <aturner@hunton.com>, "Johnson, Bruce"
<Bruce.Johnson@stantec.com>, Charles Kelso
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
<Robert_Tawes@fws.gov>, tjones@barroncollier.com, Jack
Arnold <jack_arnold@fws.gov>, "Holmes, Joshua R CIV USARMY
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

Subject: East Collier HCP: Friday Update Agenda
Attachments: 20190705 July 5, 2019.docx

To:

Everyone: Please see the attached agenda for Friday. Talk to you then

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

East Collier HCP: Update Call this Friday, New Number

Attachments:

/6. East Collier HCP: Update Call this Friday, New Number/1.1 20190621 June 21,

2019.docx

"Dell, David" <david_dell@fws.gov>

From:
Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

"Dell, David" <david_dell@fws.gov>
Wed Jun 19 2019 12:44:51 GMT-0600 (MDT)

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
<kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>, "Tewis, Robert M CIV USARMY
CESAJ (US)" <robert.m.tewis@usace.army.mil>, Robert Tawes
<Robert_Tawes@fws.gov>, tjones@barroncollier.com, Larry
Williams <larry_williams@fws.gov>, Charles Kelso
<charles_kelso@fws.gov>, Jack Arnold <jack arnold@fws.gov>,
"Holmes, Joshua R CIV USARMY CESAJ (USA)"
<Joshua.R.Holmes@usace.army.mil>, Kristen Peters
<Kristen_Peters@fws.gov>, "Mitch Hutchcraft
(mhutchcraft@cclpcitrus.com)" <mhutchcraft@cclpcitrus.com>,
Roxanna Hinzman <roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>, "Mott, Vicki"
<Vicki.Mott@sol.doi.gov>

East Collier HCP: Update Call this Friday, New Number
20190621 June 21, 2019.docx

Everyone: Please see attached our draft agenda for Friday's Update. | will be away, so Rob

will lead the call.

A reminder that we have changed the dial-in numbers: 866-763-5944 7667212#

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

East Collier HCP: Update Call, Friday May 24
Attachments:

I7. East Collier HCP: Update Call, Friday May 24/1.1 20190524 May 24, 2019.docx

"Dell, David" <david_dell@fws.gov>

From: "Dell, David" <david_dell@fws.gov>
Sent: Thu May 23 2019 12:10:19 GMT-0600 (MDT)

"Turner, Andrew" <aturner@hunton.com>, "Johnson, Bruce"
<Bruce.Johnson@stantec.com>, Charles Kelso
<charles_kelso@fws.gov>, Constance Cassler
<Constance_Cassler@fws.gov>, Christian Spilker
<cspilker@collierenterprises.com>, "Clements, E. Carter
Chandler" <eclements@hunton.com>, Jerry Ziewitz
<jerry_ziewitz@fws.gov>, Larry Williams
<larry_williams@fws.gov>, tjones@barroncollier.com, "Mcdonald,
Kenneth" <kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>,

To: dksutton@alicoinc.com, Jack Arnold <jack_arnold@fws.gov>,
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
<robert.m.tewis@usace.army.mil>, Robert Tawes
<Robert_Tawes@fws.gov>, Roxanna Hinzman
<roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>, "Mott, Vicki"
<Vicki.Mott@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: East Collier HCP: Update Call, Friday May 24
Attachments: 20190524 May 24, 2019.docx

Everyone: Please see the attached agenda for tomorrow's meeting. Talk to you then!

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

Created: 10-28-2019 at 13:16 PM



Conversation Contents

East Collier HCP: Update Call, Tomorrow

Attachments:

/8. East Collier HCP: Update Call, Tomorrow/1.1 20190510 May 10, 2019.docx

"Dell, David" <david_dell@fws.gov>

From:
Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

"Dell, David" <david_dell@fws.gov>
Thu May 09 2019 12:05:11 GMT-0600 (MDT)

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
Chandler" <eclements@hunton.com>, "Jeff Powell/R4/FWS/DOI"
<jeff_powell@fws.gov>, Jerry Ziewitz <jerry_ziewitz@fws.gov>,
Robert Tawes <Robert_ Tawes@fws.gov>, Roxanna Hinzman
<roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>, tjiones@barroncollier.com,
"Mcdonald, Kenneth" <kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>,
dksutton@alicoinc.com, Jack Arnold <jack_arnold@fws.gov>,
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
<robert.m.tewis@usace.army.mil>, "Mott, Vicki"
<Vicki.Mott@sol.doi.gov>

East Collier HCP: Update Call, Tomorrow
20190510 May 10, 2019.docx

Everyone: Please see attached our draft agenda for tomorrow. Rob will lead the call while I'm

away.

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

East Collier HCP: Tomorrow's, April 26, Update Call
Attachments:

/9. East Collier HCP: Tomorrow's, April 26, Update Call/1.1 20190426 April 26,
2019.docx

/9. East Collier HCP: Tomorrow's, April 26, Update Call/1.2 ECPO Milestones, April
25.docx

/9. East Collier HCP: Tomorrow's, April 26, Update Call/1.3 ECPO Timeline.xlsx

/9. East Collier HCP: Tomorrow's, April 26, Update Call/2.1 Miccosukees, April 8,
2019.docx

"Dell, David" <david_dell@fws.gov>

From: "Dell, David" <david_dell@fws.gov>
Sent: Thu Apr 25 2019 13:19:08 GMT-0600 (MDT)

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
<jerry_ziewitz@fws.gov>, Robert Tawes
<Robert_Tawes@fws.gov>, tjones@barroncollier.com,
"Mcdonald, Kenneth" <kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>, Roxanna
Hinzman <roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>, dksutton@alicoinc.com,
Jack Arnold <jack_arnold@fws.gov>, "Holmes, Joshua R CIV
USARMY CESAJ (USA)" <Joshua.R.Holmes@usace.army.mil>,
Kristen Peters <Kristen_Peters@fws.gov>, "Mitch Hutchcraft
(mhutchcraft@cclpcitrus.com)" <mhutchcraft@cclpcitrus.com>,
"Tewis, Robert M CIV USARMY CESAJ (US)"
<robert.m.tewis@usace.army.mil>, "Mott, Vicki"
<Vicki.Mott@sol.doi.gov>, Kraig McPeek
<kraig_mcpeek@fws.gov>

Subject: East Collier HCP: Tomorrow's, April 26, Update Call

20190426 April 26, 2019.docx ECPO Milestones, April 25.docx
ECPO Timeline.xIsx

To:

Attachments:

Everyone: Please see attached our agenda, a milestones document, and a spreadsheet
version of our timeline. This new version provides the same information as the bulleted text
version previously provided.

| am almost done preparing an abstracted version of the Miccosukee's letter, and will transmit
that before our meeting tomorrow morning.

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
Sent: Fri Apr 26 2019 05:34:31 GMT-0600 (MDT)

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
<Robert_Tawes@fws.gov>, tjiones@barroncollier.com,

To: "Mcdonald, Kenneth" <kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>, Roxanna

) Hinzman <roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>, dksutton@alicoinc.com,

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

Subject: Re: East Collier HCP: Tomorrow's, April 26, Update Call
Attachments: Miccosukees, April 8, 2019.docx

As promised, here is an abstracted version of the Miccosukee's April 8, 2019, letter to the
Service.

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

On Thu, Apr 25, 2019 at 3:19 PM Dell, David <david_dell@fws.gov> wrote:
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

East Collier HCP: Update, April 12, 2019
Attachments:

/10. East Collier HCP: Update, April 12, 2019/1.1 20190412 April 12, 2019 (1).docx
/10. East Collier HCP: Update, April 12, 2019/1.2 20190404 SO3355 timeline +60.docx

"Dell, David" <david_dell@fws.gov>

From: "Dell, David" <david_dell@fws.gov>
Sent: Thu Apr 11 2019 12:42:31 GMT-0600 (MDT)

"Turner, Andrew" <aturner@hunton.com>, "Johnson, Bruce"
<Bruce.Johnson@stantec.com>, Charles Kelso
<charles_kelso@fws.gov>, Constance Cassler
<Constance_Cassler@fws.gov>, "Clements, E. Carter Chandler"
<eclements@hunton.com>, Jerry Ziewitz
<jerry_ziewitz@fws.gov>, Kraig McPeek
<kraig_mcpeek@fws.gov>, "Mcdonald, Kenneth"
<kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>, Christian Spilker
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
<roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>, tjiones@barroncollier.com, "Mott,
Vicki" <Vicki.Mott@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: East Collier HCP: Update, April 12, 2019

20190412 April 12, 2019 (1).docx 20190404 SO3355 timeline
+60.docx

To:

Attachments:

Please see the draft agenda attached. Big news was our waiver request was approved for an
extended timeline. The revised timeline is attached. See you tomorrow.

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
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Tribe meetings
Attachments:

112. Tribe meetings/1.1 EASTERN COLLIER HCP Formal consult Agenda.docx

"Palmer, Kevin" <kevin_palmer@fws.gov>

From: "Palmer, Kevin" <kevin_palmer@fws.gov>

Sent: Thu Mar 14 2019 08:50:04 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Cassler, Constance" <constance_cassler@fws.gov>
Subject: Tribe meetings

Attachments: EASTERN COLLIER HCP Formal consult Agenda.docx
Hi Connie,

Can you take a look at the attached agenda and make any changes or additions?

| also sent you a 'test' invite from the mymeetings webex thing... I'm just going to cut n paste the
instructions into the invite!

I'd like to get this one out to Micco today and then work the Seminoles up to follow!

Thanks!

kkkkkkkhkhhkkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhhhhhhhhhhhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhhhhhhhhhkhkhkhkhkhkkhkhkhkkhkkxx

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
Sent: Thu Mar 14 2019 09:22:42 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Palmer, Kevin" <kevin_palmer@fws.gov>


mailto:Kevin_Palmer@fws.gov

Subject: Re: Tribe meetings

Kevin,
That looks good. Very professional.
Thank you for doing that,

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

On Thu, Mar 14, 2019 at 10:50 AM Palmer, Kevin <kevin_palmer@fws.gov> wrote:
Hi Connie,

Can you take a look at the attached agenda and make any changes or additions?

| also sent you a 'test' invite from the mymeetings webex thing... I'm just going to cut n paste
the instructions into the invite!

I'd like to get this one out to Micco today and then work the Seminoles up to follow!

Thanks!

kkkkkkkhhhhhkkkkhkkkhkkkhkkhhhhhhhhhhkkhkkhkkkhkkhkhhhhhhhkhkhkkhkkkkkkkkkkkk

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

Sent: Thu Mar 14 2019 09:50:11 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Cassler, Constance" <constance_cassler@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: Tribe meetings

Thanks Connie... I'll send it out in an invitation to everyone like the one that went out for the

Seminole. We'll see how it works out! Gene asked for an invite in Outloook... but we don't have
that... so....

Thanks!

On Thu, Mar 14, 2019 at 11:23 AM Cassler, Constance <constance cassler@fws.gov> wrote:
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

| also sent you a 'test' invite from the mymeetings webex thing... I'm just going to cut n
paste the instructions into the invite!

I'd like to get this one out to Micco today and then work the Seminoles up to follow!

Thanks!

*kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkhhkhkkkhkkhkkkkhkkkkhkhkkkhhkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk

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

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhhhkhkhkhkkkkkkkkkkhhkkkhkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkk

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
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